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Procurement Department 

RFQ: Study of Music & PAC HVAC Mechanical System 
Project SU-120720 

Addendum #1 * December 21, 2020 
 

 

To: Prospective Bidders       No. of Pages:  8 pages 

SUNY Purchase hereby issues this Addendum, dated 12/18/2020, for the above referenced RFQ, in order to 
provide the following clarification: 

 

Item 1: 
SUNY Purchase received questions at the pre-bid meeting and via email. Answers with additional 
clarification is provided on pages 2 – 8. 

 

Please be sure to sign THIS ADDENDUM (as acknowledgment that your firm received it) and submit it with 
your bid package. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Elizabeth Pleva 
Interim Director of Procurement and Accounts Payable 
 
 
 
 

Acknowledgement of ADDENDUM   #1 
 

______________________________ 
Signature                  Date 

 
______________________________ 
Typed printed name and title  
 

        ______________________________ 
                                Company name 
 

 



 

 
 

Addendum #01  
Study of Music & PAC Building Mechanical System

SU-120720 
 

dated December 21, 2020 
 
 

 

Proposal Due Date 
January 19, 2021 at 2:00PM 

 
 

Submit Proposals to: 
State University of New York Purchase College 

730 Anderson Hill Road 
Campus Center South 3rd Floor 

Purchase, New York 10577 
Elizabeth Pleva 

Interim Director, Procurement and Accounts Payable 
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Q1. We are interested in bidding on your project and are requesting a copy of the bid 

documents.  Please inform how we can receive a copy of the bid documents. 
 
A1. You can find the requested documents at:  
 https://www.purchase.edu/offices/purchasing/procurement-opportunities/ 
    

Please note, there is a virtual pre-bid meeting scheduled for Tuesday, December 
15th at 1:00 PM. 

 
Q2. With regards to the assigned goals of M-WBE / SDVOB participation, and given the 

limited nature of this task, do all the goals of 30% and 6% have to be strictly met 
during to the study phase of the project, or can meeting the goals take place over 
the course of the complete project including the construction phase?  

 
A2.  Vendors should act in good faith to attempt to meet the assigned goals. If the 

solicited does not lend allow for the utilize of MWBEs, vendors may request a 
waiver if their proposal is ultimately chosen. The construction phase of the 
project will have its own unique goals assigned. 

  
Q3. Out of the three forms listed below, are all three forms required or is only Form 

7555-15: Subconsultant Staffing List—Architecture and Engineering, required at 
this time? 

 
1) Form 7555-15: Subconsultant Staffing List—Architecture and Engineering 
2) Form 7555-16: Subconsultant Staffing List—Construction Management 
3) Form 7555-17: Subconsultant Staffing List--Commissioning 

 
A3. Only Form 7555-15: Architecture and Engineering is required. 
 
Q4. Will the selected consultant serve only during the study, or will the selected 

consultant also serve during the construction phase? 
 
A4. The study (which is this RFQ) will include both short-term solutions and 

long-term recommendations.  As this portion of the work will include 
developing and implementing the short-term solutions, you’ll be involved in 
that construction.  The long-term recommendations will be used as a basis to 
develop a larger project (or maybe phased projects) that will be administered 
either through the college or the State Construction Fund.  That will require 
us to go out through the RFQ process again for design services as it’s 
viewed as a separate project. 

 
Q5. To what degree will this initial effort to develop short-term fixes be part of the effort 

to develop a “larger long-term project?”  
 
A5. It would be nice if the short-term fixes could be incorporated into the long-

term recommendations (so as not to waste money), however, that will really 
depend upon what eth long-term recommendations are. 
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Q6. With regards to the moisture problems in both buildings, is the problem year-round 
or just during the summer months? 

 
A6. We are having this issue during the summer months. 
 
Q7. Does the short-term work require the awarded firm to hire a hazmat design 

consultant? 
 
A7. Given we’ve run into hazardous materials on past projects in both of these 

buildings, I’d recommend showing a hazmat consultant as part of your 
design team in your RFQ response.  If for some reason you are not allowed 
to carry a hazmat sub-consultant under your contract, please indicate so in 
your proposal.  This will not be held against you in our review of your RFQ.  
We’ve handled it as a sub-contractor under the design team and we also had 
the hazmat consultant as a separate contract that the College holds who 
closely coordinates with the rest of the design team. 

 
Q8. Is there site access allowed before the submissions are due in January? 
 
A8. Under normal conditions, I’d say yes.  Given the Covid-19 environment, we 

can try and accommodate access if you feel this is critical to your proposal 
but can’t guarantee it as a number of my staff are working remotely.  You can 
send me an e-mail and I’ll try and accommodate your request.  You’ll also 
need to fill out some documentation on protocols that need to be followed, 
prior to arriving on campus. 

 
Q9. Are their service logs or an equipment schedule for the buildings that could be 

shared? 
 
A9. We can share work order logs with the awarded design firm.  We also have 

some original design drawings (can’t verify if these are as-builts) that I will 
attach to the Addendum for your reference. 

 
Q10. Can you please confirm if questions are due tomorrow and at what time? 
 
A10. The open question period closes tomorrow (12/17) at the end of the day 

(11:59PM). 
 
Q11. Once a qualified agent is selected will that agent have opportunity to ask further 

questions for pricing such as the ability to conduct surveys during normal business 
hours, access to elevated areas, etc. 

 
A11. Yes.  At this point, we’re looking just at qualifications, not price.  One we 

determine the best qualified, they’ll be a whole round of discussions and 
questions in developing costs for these design services. 

 
Q12. Will such agent have the opportunity to recommend additional more in-depth 

testing after their initial surveys such as electronic leak detection testing, blower 
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door testing, nuclear testing, etc., either performed directly within house, added as 
a sub, or as a separate survey hired directly by SUNY Purchase? 

 
A12. For the awarded design firm, if you feel some specialized testing would be 

required to help determine the source(s) of our problems, and those type of 
tests aren’t included in your design services proposal, then I’d recommend 
listing them under your services exclusions.  If during the study process, 
you feel that certain testing is required, outside of your services, we can 
review that and determine if it would be best for your firm to be the lead (for 
additional compensation) or if the College will hire a third-party firm directly 
to perform the testing. 

 
Q13. Three months for the study including biding documents for the short-term solution 

seems tight. 
 
A13. We’re hoping the short-term fixes aren’t too complex and can be completed 

fairly quickly.  However, given that we don’t know what the study will 
uncover and what the final recommendations will be,  we realize the schedule 
may need to be adjusted as the study evolves.  If you feel any of the allotted 
timeframe may be too aggressive, or too conservative, please comment and 
reflect this in your response to the RFQ. 

 
 
 
 
 
 








	Addendum #1
	Addendum 01 - SU120720 Music and PAC HVAC Study
	Addendum 1 Coversheet - Music and PAC HVAC Study
	Bidder's Questions SU-120720 Study of Music & PAC Mech Svcs
	Music Bldg Equipment Schedule and Symbol List
	PAC Equipment Schedules and Symbol List
	PAC-D H-1 Equipment Schedule and Symbols List


